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From: Govan, Tekia

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 1:41 PM

To: STPCOL

Subject: FW: ADCIRC Presentation - August 31, 2010 Audit in Bay City (Part 1 of 3)
Attachments: STP - ADCIRC - August 31, 2010, Audit Presentation (1 of 3).pdf

Tekia V. Govan, Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

MS T-6-D48

Washington DC 20555-0001
301-415-6197

Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov

From: Bense, Richard [mailto:rhbense@STPEGS.COM]

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 12:07 PM

To: Govan, Tekia

Subject: ADCIRC Presentation - August 31, 2010 Audit in Bay City (Part 1 of 3)

Tekia,

Attached is Part 1 of 3 of the slides for the STP 3 & 4 presentation during the August 31, 2010
audit regarding use of the Advanced Circulation (ADCIRC) model to predict the probable
maximum storm surge (PMSS). This presentation was developed and presented by Dr. James
R. (Bob) Bailey, Ph.D., P.E., of Exponent Corporation.

Dick Bense

Licensing Engineer, STP 3 & 4
RHBense@STPEGS.Com
RHBense@MSN.Com

(361) 972 4802 (Bay City Office)
(215) 353-8857 (mobile)
(215) 362-2552 (home office)
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